# XIAOWEN WU

## EDUCATION

Rhode Island School of Design, Providence, USA

Master in Landscape Architecture 2011 Won RISD Landscape Architecture fellowship and assistantship for the academic year 2009/2011

Central Academy of Fine Arts, Beijing, China Bachelor in Landscape Architecture 2009

#### LANGUAGE:

Chinese: Native English: Intermediate

## PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS AND MEMBERSHIPS

\_\_LEED Green Associate

## SUMMARY

With her cross-cultural and multidisciplinary background, Xiaowen is skilled in exploring and proposing sustainable and functional solutions for complex urban projects that integrate unique social, ecological, and cultural atrributes of the site.

Her understanding of both Eastern and Western cultures gives her a global perspective and approach to projects . She worked on urban projects ranging from large-scale urban design projects in Prague, to ecologically sensitive projects such as the St. Patrick Island master planning in Canada, density constrained urban plazas in New York such as 50 West Street.

Her work is influenced by diverse experiences from installation art, architecture, landscape design to urban planning. Through her design work, she seeks to promote healthy, sustainable urban setting that create opportunities for cities to develop sustainable and efficiently.

## EXPERIENCE

### TEACHING EXPERIENCE: 1.5 YEARS

East China Normal University (ECNU), Shanghai School of design, Environmental Art department Teaching Assistant , 2016-Current

To explore landscape architecture and with multiple disciplines. Connect the visual and environment, introduce student to consider works of Environmental art, architecture, landscape architecture, film, and Writing to express their understanding of site and urban context.

Main Course and academy act ivies:

- Landscape Architecture studio I & Advance studio II, Lecturer
- Landscape design detail and construction, Lecturer
- Spatial design I and Spatial design II, Lecturer
- Design Theory,Lecturer
- Appreciation of Classic Chinese garden, Lecturer
- Professional Practice workshop (Master of Fine Arts program)
- Canton Zuotan Old Factory Renovation design, Teaching Assistant
- Urban design studio, Summer workshop ECNU-BEZALEL-TECHNION
- 'Designing From Concept to Production' Summer Program ECNU- Universidade Europeia

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE: 5 YEARS

## HASSELL Shanghai, China

#### Designer, 2014-2016

Lead in landscape design of Cooperate plazas, Roof garden, Public spaces and Parks. Dealing with issues of Green Roof, sustainable design and LEED accredited design. Designed projects involving from the large-scale urban design projects in Ningbo, to ecologically sensitive projects such as Shishan park in Suzhou, to density constrained urban plazas in Shanghai.

Key Projects:

Baokuang intercontinental Phase III Commercial Design, Shanghai Capitalland Li Ze Center mix-use landscape desgin, Beijing Donggian Lake landscape and Urban design competition, Ningbo He Qing Park landscape and Urban Design Competition, Shanghai Shishan Mt. Park Landscape Design, Suzhou Liuyang River Waterfront Park Landscape Design, Changsha Forter Commercial District Landscape Design, Tianjin W Architecture and Landscape Architectue, New York Designer,2012-2014 Key Projects: St. Patrick Island Park design, Calgary, Canada Prudential Newark Headquarter Green roof/ Plaza design, New Jersey, NY Columbus Towers Roof Garden/ Plaza design, New Jersey, NY 50 west street Plaza/ Plaza design, New York, NY 400 Park Avenue/ Roof garden design, New York, NY Bronxchester garden/ streetscape design, New York, NY